



Health & Human Services Access Subcommittee

Action Packet

**Tuesday, April 5, 2011
3:00 – 6:00 PM
12 HOB**

**Dean Cannon
Speaker**

**Gayle Harrell
Chair**

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Health & Human Services Access Subcommittee

4/5/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: 12 HOB

Summary:

Health & Human Services Access Subcommittee

Tuesday April 05, 2011 03:00 pm

HB 131	Favorable With Committee Substitute	Yeas: 10	Nays: 0
	Amendment 1 Adopted Without Objection		
CS/HB 301	Favorable	Yeas: 11	Nays: 1
CS/HB 405	Favorable	Yeas: 14	Nays: 0
HB 843	Favorable With Committee Substitute	Yeas: 12	Nays: 0
	Amendment 1 Adopted Without Objection		
HB 1171	Favorable With Committee Substitute	Yeas: 13	Nays: 1
	Amendment 1 Adopted Without Objection		
	Amendment 2 Adopted Without Objection		
HB 1409	Favorable With Committee Substitute	Yeas: 10	Nays: 3
	Amendment 1 Adopted Without Objection		
HB 1463	Favorable	Yeas: 13	Nays: 0
PCB HSAS 11-02	Favorable With Amendments	Yeas: 14	Nays: 0
	Amendment 1 Adopted Without Objection		

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 7:11:26PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Health & Human Services Access Subcommittee

4/5/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: 12 HOB

Attendance:

	<i>Present</i>	<i>Absent</i>	<i>Excused</i>
Gayle Harrell (Chair)	X		
Lori Berman	X		
Gwyndolen Clarke-Reed	X		
Fredrick Costello	X		
Brad Drake	X		
Reggie Fullwood	X		
Shawn Harrison	X		
Mike Horner	X		
Ana Logan	X		
Jeanette Nuñez			X
Steven Perman	X		
Ari Porth	X		
Kenneth Roberson	X		
Michael Weinstein	X		
Dana Young	X		
Totals:	14	0	1

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 7:11:26PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Health & Human Services Access Subcommittee

4/5/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: 12 HOB

HB 131 : Homelessness

Favorable With Committee Substitute

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Lori Berman	X				
Gwyndolen Clarke-Reed	X				
Fredrick Costello	X				
Brad Drake	X				
Reggie Fullwood	X				
Shawn Harrison			X		
Mike Horner			X		
Ana Logan			X		
Jeanette Nuñez			X		
Steven Perman	X				
Ari Porth			X		
Kenneth Roberson	X				
Michael Weinstein	X				
Dana Young	X				
Gayle Harrell (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 10		Total Nays: 0			

HB 131 Amendments

Amendment 1

Adopted Without Objection

Appearances:

Homelessness

Koch, Karen (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support
 Florida Council for Behavioral Healthcare, Inc
 316 E Park Ave
 Tallahassee FL 32301-1514
 Phone: (850)224-6048

Homelessness

Curva, Fely (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support
 Florida Coalition for the Homeless, Inc
 1212 Piedmont Dr.
 Tallahassee FL 32312
 Phone: (850)508-2256

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 7:11:26PM

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 131 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	—	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	—	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	—	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	—	(Y/N)
OTHER	—	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Health & Human Services
2 Access Subcommittee
3 Representative(s) Reed offered the following:

4

5 **Amendment**

6 Remove line 145 and insert:

7 administer moneys appropriated to the Department of Children and
8 Family Services to provide homelessness

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Health & Human Services Access Subcommittee

4/5/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: 12 HOB

CS/HB 301 : Youth Athletes

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Lori Berman	X				
Gwyndolen Clarke-Reed	X				
Fredrick Costello	X				
Brad Drake	X				
Reggie Fullwood	X				
Shawn Harrison	X				
Mike Horner			X		
Ana Logan	X				
Jeanette Nuñez			X		
Steven Perman		X			
Ari Porth			X		
Kenneth Roberson	X				
Michael Weinstein	X				
Dana Young	X				
Gayle Harrell (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 11		Total Nays: 1			

Appearances:

HB 301

Large, Toni (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support
 Florida Orthopedic Society
 519 E Park Ave
 Tallahassee FL 32308
 Phone: (850)556-1461

Athletes

Mixon, Juhan (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support
 Florida High School Athletic Association
 119 E Park Ave
 Tallahassee FL 32301
 Phone: (850) 528-4441

HB 301

Nuland, Chris (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support
 Florida Public Health Association
 1000 Riverside Avenue
 Jacksonville FL 32204
 Phone: (904)355-1555

Youth Athletes

Winn, Stephen (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support
 Florida Osteopathic Medical Association
 2007 Apalachee Pkwy
 Tallahassee FL 32301
 Phone: (850)878-7364

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 7:11:26PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Health & Human Services Access Subcommittee

4/5/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: 12 HOB

Concussion Prevention

Kennedy, Lindy (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support

Brain Injury Association of Florida

101 N Gadsden

Tallahassee FL 32311

Phone: (850) 201-2076

Youth Athletes

Green, Carole (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support

Florida Psychologists

Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone: (850)590-2206

Youth Athletes

Jacquis, Michelle (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support

Florida Medical Association

PO Box 10269

Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone: (850)224-6496

HB 301

Lambert, Paul (Lobbyist) - Waive In Opposition

Florida Chiropractic Association, Inc

502 North Adams St

Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone: (850)224-9393

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 7:11:26PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Health & Human Services Access Subcommittee

4/5/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: 12 HOB

CS/HB 405 : Employment Liability for Persons with Disabilities

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Lori Berman	X				
Gwyndolen Clarke-Reed	X				
Fredrick Costello	X				
Brad Drake	X				
Reggie Fullwood	X				
Shawn Harrison	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Ana Logan	X				
Jeanette Nuñez			X		
Steven Perman	X				
Ari Porth	X				
Kenneth Roberson	X				
Michael Weinstein	X				
Dana Young	X				
Gayle Harrell (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 14		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

Employees 4 Disabilities Opportunity Act
 Padgett, Samantha (Lobbyist) - Proponent
 Florida Retail Federation
 227 South Adams St.
 Tallahassee FL 32301
 Phone: 850-222-4082

Liability
 Sansom, Dixie (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support
 The Arc of Florida
 P.O. Box 98
 Cocoa FL 32923
 Phone: (321) 543-7195

HB 405
 Reeves, Teye (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support
 Florida Chamber of Commerce
 136 S. Bronough Street
 Tallahassee FL 32301
 Phone: 850-521-1235

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 7:11:26PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Health & Human Services Access Subcommittee

4/5/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: 12 HOB

HB 843 : Teaching Agency for Home and Community-Based Care

Favorable With Committee Substitute

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Lori Berman	X				
Gwyndolen Clarke-Reed	X				
Fredrick Costello	X				
Brad Drake	X				
Reggie Fullwood	X				
Shawn Harrison	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Ana Logan	X				
Jeanette Nuñez			X		
Steven Perman	X				
Ari Porth			X		
Kenneth Roberson	X				
Michael Weinstein			X		
Dana Young	X				
Gayle Harrell (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 12		Total Nays: 0			

HB 843 Amendments

Amendment 1

Adopted Without Objection

Appearances:

Teaching Agency
 Chamizo, Jorge (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support
 United HomeCare Services, Inc
 108 S. Monroe St.
 Tallahassee FL 32301
 Phone: (850)681-0024

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 7:11:26PM

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 843 (2011)

Amendment No.

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	—	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	—	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	—	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	—	(Y/N)
OTHER	—	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Health & Human Services
2 Access Subcommittee
3 Representative(s) Diaz offered the following:
4

5 **Amendment (with title amendment)**

6 Remove everything after the enacting clause and insert:
7 Section 1. Section 430.81, Florida Statutes, is created to
8 read:

9 430.81 Implementation of a teaching agency for home and
10 community-based care.—

11 (1) As used in this section, the term "teaching agency for
12 home and community-based care" means a home health agency
13 licensed under part III of chapter 400 that has access to a
14 resident population of sufficient size to support education,
15 training, and research relating to geriatric care.

16 (2) The Department of Elder Affairs may designate a home
17 health agency as a teaching agency for home and community-based
18 care if the home health agency:

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 843 (2011)

Amendment No.

19 (a) Has been a not-for-profit, designated community care
20 for the elderly lead agency for home and community-based
21 services for more than 10 consecutive years.

22 (b) Participates in a nationally recognized accreditation
23 program and holds a valid accreditation, such as the
24 accreditation awarded by the Community Health Accreditation
25 Program.

26 (c) Has been in business in this state for a minimum of 20
27 consecutive years.

28 (d) Demonstrates an active program in multidisciplinary
29 education and research that relates to gerontology.

30 (e) Has a formalized affiliation agreement with at least
31 one established academic research university with a nationally
32 accredited health professions program in this state.

33 (f) Has salaried academic faculty from a nationally
34 accredited health professions program.

35 (g) Is a Medicare and Medicaid certified home health
36 agency that has participated in the nursing home diversion
37 program for a minimum of 5 consecutive years.

38 (h) Maintains insurance coverage pursuant to s.
39 400.141(1)(s) or proof of financial responsibility in a minimum
40 amount of \$750,000. Such proof of financial responsibility may
41 include:

42 1. Maintaining an escrow account consisting of cash or
43 assets eligible for deposit in accordance with s. 625.52; or

44 2. Obtaining and maintaining pursuant to chapter 675 an
45 unexpired, irrevocable, nontransferable, and nonassignable
46 letter of credit issued by any bank or savings association

Amendment No.

47 authorized to do business in this state. This letter of credit
48 shall be used to satisfy the obligation of the agency to the
49 claimant upon presentation of a final judgment indicating
50 liability and awarding damages to be paid by the facility or
51 upon presentment of a settlement agreement signed by all parties
52 to the agreement when such final judgment or settlement is a
53 result of a liability claim against the agency.

54 (3) A teaching agency for home and community-based care
55 may be affiliated with an academic health center in this state.
56 The purpose of such affiliation is to foster the development of
57 methods for improving and expanding the capability of home
58 health agencies to respond to the medical, health care,
59 psychological, and social needs of frail and elderly persons by
60 providing the most effective and appropriate services. A
61 teaching agency for home and community-based care shall serve as
62 a resource for research and for training health care
63 professionals in providing health care services in home and
64 community-based settings to frail and elderly persons.

65 Section 2. This act shall take effect July 1, 2011.
66
67
68

69 -----
70 **T I T L E A M E N D M E N T**

71 Remove the entire title and insert:

72 An act relating to a teaching agency for home and
73 community-based care; creating s. 430.81, F.S.; providing
74 a definition; authorizing the Department of Elder Affairs

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 843 (2011)

Amendment No.

75 to designate a home health agency as a teaching agency for
76 home and community-based care; establishing criteria for
77 qualification; authorizing a teaching agency to be
78 affiliated with an academic research university in the
79 state that meets certain criteria; authorizing a teaching
80 agency to be affiliated with an academic health center;
81 providing an effective date.

82

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Health & Human Services Access Subcommittee

4/5/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: 12 HOB

HB 1171 : Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

Favorable With Committee Substitute

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Lori Berman	X				
Gwyndolen Clarke-Reed		X			
Fredrick Costello	X				
Brad Drake	X				
Reggie Fullwood	X				
Shawn Harrison	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Ana Logan	X				
Jeanette Nufiez			X		
Steven Perman	X				
Ari Porth	X				
Kenneth Roberson	X				
Michael Weinstein	X				
Dana Young	X				
Gayle Harrell (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 13		Total Nays: 1			

HB 1171 Amendments

Amendment 1

Adopted Without Objection

Amendment 2

Adopted Without Objection

Appearances:

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

Lee, Brian - Opponent
 Former State Ombudsman
 3488 Cedarwood Trail
 Tallahassee FL 32312
 Phone: (850) 491-2198

HB 1171

Rice-Schild, Kelley - Proponent
 Florida Health Care Association
 47 NW 32 Place
 Miami FL 33125
 Phone: (305) 649-2911

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 7:11:26PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Health & Human Services Access Subcommittee

4/5/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: 12 HOB

HB 1171

Posey, Aubrey (State Employee) - Information Only

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

4040 Esplanade Way Ste. 280R

Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone: (850) 414-2054

Assisted Living

Lange, Pat (Lobbyist) - Proponent

Florida Assisted Living Association

2447 Millcreek Ct Ste 3

Tallahassee FL 32308

Phone: (850)383-1159

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 7:11:26PM

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 1171 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED _____ (Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED _____ (Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION Y (Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT _____ (Y/N)
WITHDRAWN _____ (Y/N)
OTHER _____

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Health & Human Services
2 Access Subcommittee
3 Representative(s) Harrison offered the following:

Amendment (with title amendment)

6 Remove lines 108-120

10 -----

T I T L E A M E N D M E N T

12 Remove lines 13-15 and insert:
13 assessments; repealing s. 400.0089, F.S.,

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 1171 (2011)

Amendment No. 2

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	—	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	—	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	—	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	—	(Y/N)
OTHER	_____	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Health & Human Services
2 Access Subcommittee
3 Representative(s) Harrison offered the following:
4

5 **Amendment (with title amendment)**

6 Remove lines 106-107 and insert:

7 Section 6. Section 400.0074, F.S., is amended to read:

8 400.0074 Local ombudsman council resident focused ~~onsite~~
9 ~~administrative~~ assessments.—

10 (1) In addition to any specific investigation conducted
11 pursuant to a complaint, the local council shall conduct
12 resident focused assessments of a, ~~at least annually, an onsite~~
13 ~~administrative assessment of each~~ nursing home, assisted living
14 facility, and adult family-care home within its jurisdiction.
15 This administrative assessment shall focus on factors affecting
16 the rights, health, safety, and welfare of the residents. Each
17 local council is encouraged to conduct a similar onsite
18 administrative assessment of each additional long-term care
19 facility within its jurisdiction.

Amendment No. 2

20 (2) The development of a resident focused assessment
21 process shall be completed by a workgroup of one representative
22 from each of the following organizations: the State Long Term
23 Care Ombudsman, the State Long Term Care Ombudsman Council,
24 Local Long Term Care District Council, Florida Health Care
25 Association, Florida Association of Homes and Services for the
26 Aging, the Florida Assisted Living Association, and the Governor
27 by October 1, 2011.

28 ~~(3)(2) An onsite administrative assessment conducted by a local~~
29 ~~council shall be subject to the following conditions:~~

30 ~~(a) To the extent possible and reasonable, the~~
31 ~~administrative assessments shall not duplicate the efforts of~~
32 ~~the agency surveys and inspections conducted under part II of~~
33 ~~this chapter and parts I and II of chapter 429.~~

34 ~~(b) An administrative assessment shall be conducted at a~~
35 ~~time and for a duration necessary to produce the information~~
36 ~~required to carry out the duties of the local council.~~

37 ~~(c) Advance notice of an administrative assessment may not~~
38 ~~be provided to a long term care facility, except that notice of~~
39 ~~followup assessments on specific problems may be provided.~~

40 (a)(d) A local council member physically present for the
41 administrative resident focused assessment shall identify
42 himself or herself to the facility administrator and cite the
43 specific statutory authority for his or her assessment of the
44 facility.

45 (b)(e) An administrative assessment may not unreasonably
46 interfere with the programs and activities of residents.

Amendment No. 2

47 ~~(c)(f)~~ A local council member may not enter a single-
48 family residential unit within a long-term care facility during
49 an ~~administrative~~ assessment without the permission of the
50 resident or the representative of the resident.

51 ~~(d)(g)~~ An ~~administrative~~ assessment must be conducted in a
52 manner that will impose no unreasonable burden on a long-term
53 care facility.

54 ~~(4)(3)~~ Regardless of jurisdiction, the ombudsman may
55 authorize a state or local council member to assist another
56 local council to perform the ~~administrative~~ assessments
57 described in this section.

58 ~~(5)(4)~~ An ~~onsite administrative~~ assessment may not be
59 accomplished by forcible entry. However, if the ombudsman or a
60 state or local council member is not allowed to enter a long-
61 term care facility, the administrator of the facility shall be
62 considered to have interfered with a representative of the
63 office, the state council, or the local council in the
64 performance of official duties as described in s. 400.0083(1)
65 and to have committed a violation of this part. The ombudsman
66 shall report the refusal by a facility to allow entry to the
67 agency, and the agency shall record the report and take it into
68 consideration when determining actions allowable under s.
69 400.102, s. 400.121, s. 429.14, s. 429.19, s. 429.69, or s.
70 429.71.

71
72
73
74 -----

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 1171 (2011)

Amendment No. 2

75
76
77
78
79
80

T I T L E A M E N D M E N T

Remove lines 10-13 and insert:

Care Ombudsman Program complaint procedures; amending s.
400.0074, F.S.; revising the current administrative assessment
process from a facility focused inspection to a resident focused
inspection; amending s. 400.0081, F.S.; requiring written

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Health & Human Services Access Subcommittee

4/5/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: 12 HOB

HB 1409 : Public Swimming Pools and Spas

Favorable With Committee Substitute

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Lori Berman		X			
Gwyndolen Clarke-Reed		X			
Fredrick Costello	X				
Brad Drake	X				
Reggie Fullwood	X				
Shawn Harrison	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Ana Logan	X				
Jeanette Nuñez			X		
Steven Perman		X			
Ari Porth			X		
Kenneth Roberson	X				
Michael Weinstein	X				
Dana Young	X				
Gayle Harrell (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 10		Total Nays: 3			

HB 1409 Amendments

Amendment 1

Adopted Without Objection

Appearances:

Pools

Killinger, Lori (Lobbyist) - Proponent
 Florida Manufactured Housing Association
 2600 Centennial Pl
 Tallahassee FL 32308
 Phone: (850)222-5702

Swimming Pool Safety

Hatfield, Jennifer (Lobbyist) - Opponent
 Florida Swimming Pool Association
 3315 Ramblewood Dr N
 Sarasota FL 34237
 Phone: (941)345-3263

Public Swimming Pools & Spas

Kershner, Bruce (Lobbyist) - Opponent
 United Pool and Spa Association
 231 West Bay Avenue
 Longwood FL 32750
 Phone: (407) 830-1882

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 7:11:26PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Health & Human Services Access Subcommittee

4/5/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: 12 HOB

Public Swimming Pool Safety

Wright, Chris (General Public) - Opponent

Aquatic Architechs of South West Florida

1709 Trade Center Way

Naples FL 34109

Phone: (239) 240-7936

Entrapment

Paul Sutherland (General Public) - Opponent

United Pool Spa Association

P.O. Box 17547

Jacksonville FL 32245

Phone: (904) 708-4644

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 7:11:26PM

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 1409 (2011)

Amendment No.1

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	—	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED		(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	Y	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	—	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	—	(Y/N)
OTHER	_____	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Health & Human Services
2 Access Subcommittee
3 Representative(s) Hudson offered the following:
4

5 **Amendment**

6 Remove everything after the enacting clause and insert:
7 Section 1. Section 514.0315, Florida Statutes, is created to
8 read:

9 514.0315 Required safety features for public swimming pools
10 and spas.-

11 (1) All existing public swimming pools or spas must be
12 equipped with an anti-entrapment system or device that complies
13 with the American Society of Mechanical Engineers / American
14 National Standards Institute standard A112.19.8, or any
15 successor standard.

16 (2) All existing public swimming pools or spas with a
17 single main drain other than an unblockable drain must be
18 equipped with at least one of the following features that
19 complies with any American Society of Mechanical Engineers /

Amendment No.1

20 American National Standards Institute, American Standard for
21 Testing and Materials, or other applicable consumer product
22 safety standard for such system or device:

23 (a) A safety vacuum release system that ceases operation of
24 the pump, reverses the circulation flow, or otherwise provides a
25 vacuum release at a suction outlet when a blockage is detected
26 and that has been tested by an independent third party and found
27 to conform to American Society of Mechanical Engineers/American
28 National Standards Institute standard A112.19.17, American
29 Standard for Testing and Materials standard F2387, or any
30 successor standard.

31 (b) A suction-limiting vent system with a tamper-resistant
32 atmospheric opening.

33 (c) A gravity drainage system that uses a collector tank.

34 (d) An automatic pump shut-off system.

35 (e) A device or system that disables the drain.

36 (3) The determination and selection of a feature under
37 subsection (2) is at the sole discretion of the owner or
38 operator of the public swimming pool or spa.

39 Section 2. This act shall take effect July 1, 2011.

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Health & Human Services Access Subcommittee

4/5/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: 12 HOB

HB 1463 : Crisis Stabilization Units

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Lori Berman	X				
Gwyndolen Clarke-Reed	X				
Fredrick Costello	X				
Brad Drake	X				
Reggie Fullwood	X				
Shawn Harrison	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Ana Logan	X				
Jeanette Nuñez			X		
Steven Perman	X				
Ari Porth			X		
Kenneth Roberson	X				
Michael Weinstein	X				
Dana Young	X				
Gayle Harrell (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 13		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

CSU Bed Expansion

Eckerd, Gayle (General Public) - Proponent
 Riverpoint Behavioral Health (Universal Health Services)
 6300 Beach Blvd
 Ponte Vedra Beach FL 32082
 Phone: (904) 724-9202

CSUs

Koch, Karen (Lobbyist) - Proponent
 Florida Council for Behavioral Healthcare, Inc
 316 E Park Ave
 Tallahassee FL 32301-1514
 Phone: (850)224-6048

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 7:11:26PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Health & Human Services Access Subcommittee

4/5/2011 3:00:00PM

Location: 12 HOB

PCB HSAS 11-02 : Health and Human Services

Favorable With Amendments

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Lori Berman	X				
Gwyndolen Clarke-Reed	X				
Fredrick Costello	X				
Brad Drake	X				
Reggie Fullwood	X				
Shawn Harrison	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Ana Logan	X				
Jeanette Nuñez			X		
Steven Perman	X				
Ari Porth	X				
Kenneth Roberson	X				
Michael Weinstein	X				
Dana Young	X				
Gayle Harrell (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 14		Total Nays: 0			

PCB HSAS 11-02 Amendments

Amendment 1

Adopted Without Objection

Appearances:

Sexual Offenses

Ball, Charles (State Employee) - Information Only

Florida Agency for Persons with Disabilities

4030 Esplanade Way

Tallahassee FL 32399

Phone: (850) 251-5997

Budget Cuts

Sylvester "Buster" Branch (General Public) - Information Only

2365 Havenbrook Ct

Tallahassee FL 32304

Phone: (850) 385-3803

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 7:11:26PM

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. PCB HSAS 11-02 (2011)

Amendment No.

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Health & Human Services
2 Access Subcommittee
3 Representative Harrell offered the following:

Amendment

6 Remove lines 167-169 and insert:

7 (5) Members of the task force shall serve without
8 compensation.